

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Alexandra Theofili

Contact: atheofili@ekke.gr

Golden paragraph:

Alexandra Theofili is an employee of the National Centre for Social Research. She currently works at the Institute for Social Research (ISR), where she serves as special scientific and technical staff. Her main responsibilities include participating in the planning, monitoring, and coordination of research projects conducted by the ISR. In addition, Alexandra has remarkable administrative experience, having served in various management positions in the Greek public administration since 2006. She holds a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration and a Master's degree in Spatial Planning Policy and Development in Europe. She is currently a Ph.D. Candidate (Harokopio University, Department of Geography) and her research focuses on rural development policy analysis. Alexandra was a fellow of the State Scholarships Foundation (1998-2003) and the Papastratos Foundation (1999-2003).

Current position: Special Scientific and Technical Personnel, Institute of Social Research, National Centre for Social Research

- Various administrative procedures.
- Participate in the planning, scheduling and monitoring of the project (phases, resources, schedule)
- Participate in the search/identification of research projects/actions that fall within the scientific areas addressed by the Institute for Social Research.
- Participate in the planning and coordination of research activities and projects in general
- Participate in the preparation of reports on the material and financial scope of research projects
- Participate in the design of the Institute's communication policy and the communication promotion/promotion of the results of the projects carried out and the dissemination of their results.

Education:

2014-today	Harokopio University, School of Environment, Geography and Applied Economics, Geography Department, Phd Candidate
2005-2007	Harokopio University, School of Environment, Geography and Applied Economics, Geography Department, MSc in Spatial Policies and Development in Europe.
1998-2003:	University of Ioannina, School of Business Administration and Natural Resources Management, Department of Business Administration (Food and Agricultural Enterprises) –

Work Experience:

- 2021-today Special Scientific and Technical Personnel, Institute of Social Research, National Centre for Social Research.
- 2018-2021 Administrative Personnel, Human Resources Office, Municipality of Haidari
- 2011-2018 Supervisor, Department of Strategic Planning, Municipality of Haidari
- 2006-2010 Administrative Personnel, Human Resource Office, Municipality of Acharnes
- 2003-2006 Logistics coordinator

Selected publications and participation in conferences & seminars

- 3rd Rural Geographies Conference in Groningen, presentation "Reconfiguring local development strategies in rural Greece: Valorising, Learning and Consolidating outcomes from LEADER", programs" (26/06/2023-30/06/2023)
- Hellenic Association of Agricultural Economists, 16th Convention (7-8/10/2021, "LEADER approach: An evaluation of the Greek Case during the programming period 2007-2013" (Presentation - Participation)
- Hellenic Association of Agricultural Economists, 15th Convention, "Neonodogenous Rural Development and CAP: the territorial dimension of Greek LEADER axis 2007-2013 projects" (Presentation - Participation)
- 13th Conference of the European Sociological Association, 29/8-1/9/2017, "The Neoendogenous approach and the resilience of Rural Greece: Looking deeper into the remedy of Rural Development" (Participation – Presentation)